LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 13, 2021

TO: Honorable Jane Nelson, Chair, Senate Committee on Finance

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3134 by Cole (Relating to the methods by which the comptroller may provide notice of a hearing
on the revocation or suspension, or of the revocation or suspension, of a permit or license.), As
Engrossed

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Section 111.0047 of the Tax Code, relating to the suspension or revocation of a permit or
license.

The bill would allow the Comptroller to deliver through electronic means notice of a hearing to suspend or
revoke a permit or license, if the holder chooses to have the notice served by electronic means. The notice

would be addressed to the holder's e-mail address as it appears in the Comptroller's records.

The Comptroller of Public Accounts indicates the bill would have no revenue implications for the state or units
of local government.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2021.
Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts
LBB Staff: JMc, KK, SD
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